

X International Forum of **NUCLEAR INDUSTRY SUPPLIERS ATOMEX 2018**



November 28 - 29, 2018, Moscow, Gostiny Dvor

Form 2 CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT № Please, send the completed form to ATOMEXPO LLC till November, 6- 2018				
phone: +7 4	99 922 89 95, fax: +7 499 922 89 95, e-mail: <u>atomeks@ato</u>	mexpo.com, www.atomeks.ru/en		
Moscow Forum Organizer: ATOMEXPO LLC Represented by Executive Director Nil	colay Shingarev, acting on the basis of Letter of Attorney N		2018	
Conference participant:				
(full registered name of the company in accordance with the Charter)				
In the person of: (position, full name)				
Acting on the basis of Registered address and postal code:				
BankSWIFT:				
IBANAccount No				
Contact person:				
Tel.: Fax:	E-mail:H	Ittp:	·	
MARK THE SELECTED OPTION	<u>v</u> :			
	Conference delegates	Number of delegates	Cost, Euro, without VAT	
Delegate Delegate	Comerciae delegates		WILHOUL VAI	
	ings, conference hand-out package, coffee-breaks, lunch, visit reception):	x	460	
Participation of the second and subsequent delegates (includes: attendance at all section meetings, conference hand-out package, coffee-breaks, lunch, visit of the exhibition, invitation to a business reception): Full name/Position Full name/Position			365	
Delegate with a report-presentation (includes: presentation of up to 5 minutes at one of the thematic presentation sessions, posting the presentation in the Forum electronic catalogue, sending the electronic catalogue to all Forum participants, attendance at all section meetings during the conference, conference hand-out package, coffee-breaks, lunch, visit of the exhibition, invitation to a business reception) Important Information: number of speeches is limited! (to include the speech into the program, send notes on the speech until October 24, 2018): Full name/Position			757	
Delegate Expanded Package (includes: attendance at all section meetings, conference hand-out package, coffee-breaks, lunch, visit of the exhibition, invitation to a business reception, placement of a banner and information on the company at the Forum website, attachment of one promotion product of the company to the visitor package – 1 copy) Full name/Position			1260	
Advertising Opportunities				
Additional promoting opportunitie Advertisement in the electronic Forum C The print layout shall be submitted until	'atalogue (1 full-color A5 page)		1050	
Additional promoting opportunitie An advertisement in a journal for nuclea	s for your company: r industry suppliers ATOMEX (1 full-color A4 page)		890	
For the participants of the exhibition "ATOMEX 2018" there is 10% discount for participation in the conference!				
TOTAL COST, without VAT: VAT 18%:				
		Grand total, VAT included:		
Sum spelled out inclusive VAT 18%:				
For delegate registration please attach an additional list indicating Full name/Position/Contact information				
The Agreement is deemed concluded when signed. In case of receipt of the Delegate's refusal to participate in the Conference before October 30, 2018 inclusive, the money received by the Organizer shall be returned to the Delegate after deducting administrative expenses in the amount of 25% of the Agreement amount. In case of receipt of the Delegate's refusal to participate in the Conference after October 30, 2018, the money received by the Organizer is not returned to the Delegate. A copy of the signed AGREEMENT for participation in the Conference and signed all applications and additions to it received by facsimile or electronic companies the part the full local efforts at the original. The Destriction to be before the signed all applications and additions are additionally applications.				

communication have the full legal effect as the original. The Participant is hereby confirms his intent to take part in the Conference, guarantees full payment and obliges to meet all provisions of the AGREEMENT.

Organizer: LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY «INFORMATION AND EXHIBITION CENTER OF NUCLEAR INDUSTRY» (LLC « ATOMEXPO »)
Address: bld. 40, 11 Ordzhonikidze str., Moscow 115419, Russia, TIN 7701597035. Post address: bld. 40, 11 Ordzhonikidze str., Moscow 115419, Russia

For payments in Euro: Correspondent Bank: UBS Switzerland AG, Zurich, Switzerland, SWIFT: UBSWCHZH80A,

Beneficiary Bank: Account No 0230-35982.73Z (EUR), JSB ROSEVROBANK (JSC), Moscow, Russia, SWIFT: COMKRUMM

For further credit: LLC "ATOMEXPO", Acc: 40 702 978 900 030 072 559

ATTENTION! Not valid without Page 2!

For the purposes of these Terms and Conditions the following terms are used:

Conference: Conference in frames of the Forum of Nuclear Industry Suppliers «ATOMEX 2018»

Conference dates: November 28-29, 2018

Organizer: ATOMEXPO LLC;

Agreement: agreement for participation in the Conference of Nuclear Industry Suppliers ATOMEX 2018

Forum: X International Forum of Nuclear Industry Suppliers ATOMEX 2018, in which Exhibition and Conference are held.

Participant: the person, on behalf of whom the AGREEMENT is signed

Delegate- representative of the Participant of the Conference

Conference venue: Gostiny Dvor, Ilinka Street 4, Moscow, Russia, 109012, phone: +7 495 698 12 02.

To participate in the Conference, one has to fill out the AGREEMENT, sign it and submit to ATOMEXPO LLC at the address: room 7, area 1, floor 4, bld. 40, 11 Ordzhonikidze str., Moscow 115419, Russia.

- For delegates with reports prior to October 24, 2018;
- For delegates without reports prior to November 14, 2018.

It is allowed to submit the signed AGREEMENT may be sent by fax + 7 499 922 89 95 or e-mal: atomeks@atomexpo.com.

Since the number of reports in the Conference is limited, the Organizers have a right to decline applications of participation Delegate with a report-presentation if received after November 2, 2018.

PAYMENT PROCEDURE: the Participant is to receive by fax and/or e-mail an invoice compiled basing on the filled in the AGREEMENT. The payment shall be made by wire transfer as a 100% advance payment in Euro.

All bank charges and commissions are debited for Participant's account.

The payment shall be made within 10 banking days commencing the invoice issue date. Speakers shall pay the registration fee not later than October 24, 2018. The delegates of the Participants who failed to pay the invoice before the Conference start will not be allowed to attend.

If a registered delegate is not able to participate in the Conference, the already paid participation fee shall not be subject to reimbursement. The Participant shall have the right to replace the delegate.

The payment of any kind of participation, specified by the AGREEMENT, will be considered as the acceptance of the provided services on the terms and conditions set forth in the AGREEMENT. After the Conference the Participant has to sign the Act on the services provided within five days of its receipt.

PACKAGE «DELEGATE (without a report)» includes: attendance of all Conference events of a Delegate, section sessions, round-table sessions, information support, Conference hand-out package, coffee-breaks, lunches, invitation to the evening reception, free access to the Exhibition for 1 delegate.

PACKAGE «DELEGATE (with a report)» includes: presentation of up to 5 minutes at one of the thematic presentation sessions, posting the presentation in the Forum electronic catalogue, sending the electronic catalogue to all Forum participants, attendance at all section meetings during the Conference, Conference hand-out package, coffee-breaks, lunch, visit of the exhibition, invitation to a business reception.

INFORMATION FOR AUTHORS: A registered delegate may make a presentation at one of the Conference events, if confirmed by the Organizer. The time and topic of the presentation shall also be confirmed by the Forum Organizing Committee. The presentation topic shall correspond to the topic of the event. Abstracts shall be submitted in electronic form not later than **October 24, 2018** at atomexpo.com.

PROCEDURE: The Conference agenda will include a plenary session, topical section sessions, round-table sessions, presentation of supplier-companies. Sessions will be held in the Congress Center of the World Trade Center in conference halls. The working language is Russian and English. Speakers are provided with computers and projectors.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES: In case of a failure to fulfill or improper fulfillment of this AGREEMENT the Parties shall undertake to reimburse another Party the losses within the limits of the damage caused in compliance with the current legislation of the Russian Federation. The reimbursement of losses shall not relieve a Party from fulfillment of the undertaken obligations.

FORCE MAJEURE: The Parties shall not be made liable for a failure to fulfill or improper fulfillment of their obligations under this AGREEMENT resulted from circumstances beyond one's reasonable control, i.e. extraordinary and unavoidable circumstances under the given conditions, including a fire, terrorist act, natural disasters, war, military actions of any nature, and decisions of the state bodies. A Party that failed to fulfill or improper fulfilled its obligations due to circumstances beyond one's reasonable control shall immediately inform another Party on occurrence thereof. Documents (references) issued by relevant competent authorities shall serve as proper evidence of existence of the above circumstances and their duration.

SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES: Any dispute, disagreement or claim arising out of this Agreement and arising in connection with it, including those related to its violation, conclusion, modification, termination or invalidity, shall be settled by arbitration administered by the Russian Arbitration Center under the autonomous non-commercial organization "The Russian Institute of Contemporary Arbitration" in accordance with the provisions of the Arbitration Rules.

In the event that the above e-mail address is changed, the Party undertakes to immediately notify such change to the other Party, and in case the arbitration has already begun, also to the Russian Arbitration Center with the autonomous non-commercial organization "The Russian Institute of Contemporary Arbitration". Otherwise, the Party bears all the negative consequences of sending written statements, messages and other written documents to the non-actual email address. Parties undertake to voluntarily execute an arbitral decision.

The law applicable to this contract is the substantive law of the Russian Federation. The language of dispute resolution is Russian. The place of arbitration is: 123056, Moscow, 7 Gasheka str, 1, office N_0140 .

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS: All extra services applications are essential parts of the Agreement. What is not stated by the Agreement should be ruled by "Atomex 2018 exhibition handbook" and by applicable law of the Russian Federation.

The Agreement is public. The Organizer shall not favor one Participant over the other in regard of signing the Agreement, except the case of provided for the law or other legal cases.

This AGREEMENT is made on two pages in two copies having equal legal effect, one copy for each of the Parties.

The Participant has noted the "Atomex 2018 exhibition handbook", placed on the website: www.atomeks.ru/en.

TERM OF VALIDITY: This AGREEMENT shall enter into force commencing the day of its signing by both Parties and shall remain in effect until December 29, 2018.

Organizer: LLC ATOMEXPO	Participant:	
Position: Executive Director	Position:	
N.E. Shingarev	Signature	

Attention! Not valid without Page 1!